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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 23 - Intramural Basketball Sign-Up, Keep on

Movin Dance Class, LU Passport Day, Community Service Update, Women's and Men's 

Basketball News, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

Intramural Basketball  
Please read the attached regarding Intramural 

Basketball.  Sign-up sheets are due January 27 in the 

Recreation Office in the Wellness Center. The tournament 

begins on January 30.  

Contact: Gerard Garlic 

Read More / Sign-up Sheet 

  

 
 
 

 

Tonight: Keep On Movin' Dance Class 
Join Student Life tonight as we work it on out in the SUB MPR at 6 pm! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

January 30: LU Passport Day  
The Lincoln University Office of International Programs and Services is 

sponsoring a passport day for faculty, staff, and students to apply for or 

renew passports beginning at 10 am on Monday, January 30, in the 

Nelson Science Center lobby. 

Contact: Evelyn Poe 

Read more 

 

Community Service Update 
Please copy and paste the link below to view the community service log. 

Please note that A.S.A.P, Tour guides and other admissions volunteer 

hours have not all been entered but we do have the records so you will 

receive credit. If you have any questions, YOU MUST EMAIL ME! I will not 

be accepting walk in concerns! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Community Service Log 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/bball flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Intramurals sign up sheet.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Fitness_0.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LU Passport Day Sp18.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_s_wr35p2lvxt1hmvx_CS-25201.22.18.xlsx-3Fdl-3D0&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=7nVVzUT86DhJEiOdjSyxkt44pI4lRDuYa8cLESDo_Fw&s=QsmQR9EqX0OWBVCpkgvL0ED8j0X5-5aRxpkLilRUQgQ&e=
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Women’s Basketball News 

DeeDee Irwin scored a career high 19 points as the Lincoln University 

women's basketball team rallied to defeat host Elizabeth City State 

University 57-49 at the R.L. Vaughn Center in Elizabeth City, North 

Carolina on Saturday. 

Read more 

 

Men’s Basketball News 
The men's basketball teams from Elizabeth City State University and 

Lincoln University needed two overtimes to decide their Central 

Intercollegiate Athletic Association (CIAA) North Division contest on 

Saturday in Elizabeth City.  When the dust finally settled the Lions in part 

to a perfect mark from the free throw line in the second overtime came 

away the victor, 82-78. 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/1/20/womens-basketball-lions-rally-to-defeat-vikings-earn-seventh-straight-win.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/1/21/mens-basketball-lions-defeat-vikings-in-overtime-thriller.aspx?path=mbball
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

